
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20410-9000 

THE GOVERNMENT NATIONAL 

MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 

June 7, 2002 

02-14 

MEMORANDUM FOR: All Participants in Ginnie Mae Programs 

FROM: George S. Anderson, Executive Vice President 

SUBJECT:  Guide Change Corrections 

Attached are previously published updates to the Ginnie Mae Mortgage-Backed Securities 
Guide 5500.3 (“Guide”). The original changes were released with All Participants Memorandum 
02-09, “Streamlined Documentation Procedures”. However, the below listed chapters and appendix 
were not properly correlated to coincide with the pagination of the Guide. Please discard the earlier 
release for these chapters and appendix, only.  You may also view the Guide on Ginnie Mae’s 
website at ginniemae.gov. Please remove and insert the pages listed below. 

Chapters Remove Pages Insert Pages 

Chapter 21 15 and 16 same 
Chapter 25 1 through 6 same 
Chapter 26 7 and 8 same 
Chapter 27 3 through 7 same 
Chapter 29 1 through 4 same 

Appendix V-1 
Chapter 7 5 through 12 same 
Chapter 9 3 through 7 same 

Attachments – (Refers to hard copy only) 

../../guide/pdf/chap21.pdf
../../guide/pdf/chap25.pdf
../../guide/pdf/chap26.pdf
../../guide/pdf/chap27.pdf
../../guide/pdf/chap29.pdf
../../guide/pdf/app_V-01DCMchap07.pdf
../../guide/pdf/app_V-01DCMchap09.pdf
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